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ADDRESS REPLY TO
POST OFFICE BOX 997
FARMINGTON., NEW MEXICO

. C. Arnold
onservation Commission
000 Rio Brazos Road
)

\ztec, New Mexic

ny well Huerfano Unit No. 111,
first delivered to the gas sales

1ug
1, 195% and produced on a frac 0il recovery basis
ignated Gallup Tield. The well has recently been
talten intc the Angels Peal~-Galluv o1l nool and a gas allowable
will be required from your office based on the rules es-
o teplished, iz

>
line Dec. 11,
[}

in an unde

n order Tor us to produce our remaining oll usecd
', during drilling operations.

on full recovery oif frac oil used a form C-116 will bve
led for official oil allowable request.

Yours very truly,

Procduction Engineer







